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- SPF (Sender Policy Framework): ix{=7c IP + RFC5321.From RXA>
- DKIM (DomainKeys Identified Mail): EF&%& + G RAAY

« DMARC (Domain-based Message Authentication, Reporting, and
Conformance): SPF and/or DKIM + RFC5322.From RXA>

o BREMEER(E Authentication-Results AWAHICERE,

SPF | DKIM | DMARC
DNS P Sender Policy Framework DomainKeys Identified Mail Domain-based Message Authentication,
naritaijp | | " |RFC7208 | STD76,RFC6376 | Reporting, and Conformance RFC 7489 DMARC
e o o - SPF#53 L ADKIMDRIEBR R
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EHLO example.jp
MAIL From: <taro@example.jp>
RCPT To: <hanako@example.com>

DATA

SMTP

. (Simple Mail Transfer Protocol) |
\ /
Message Sender

12 ot S EZEERAT SPF,DKIM,DMARC L__

RFC5321.From (envelope-from) ---SPF

Message Receiver

) » | DKIM-Signature: v=1; d=example.jp; ...

From: "TARO" taro@example.jp e—
To: hanako@example.com
Date: Tue, 04 Oct 2016 15:30:00 +0900

®—1— DKIM Signed Domain (SDID) ---DKIM

— RFC5322.From (header-from) ...DNARC

Subject: ZAICE X

T
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« BA(CPRUTOLAINZ3ESPE TERTE
« Must: 9ARETHD, THRETSRINIIRESRNELE
 Should: UEAHERLY, EIRDJGERIGE(CEDEONETELE
- May: 163, IRIFSRTHMERHNEIR TENELDRIENSSN B4
e A= )LiIXZEICREANBIIIGEICERTE
o KEH] (RAEER): X—LIXEAIB LU R > 27 EIEL TLVS
e BUXEZEE: XA-IMERRB (RO > TEZLDA- I ZMEE(CBITEI5
« BALEE: X=)VEREOX—U JUAMRESZ TR feX— )L 2 BEGX 9 115
o ZEM IEXSNTEA-INZZITED, RARNRMER(CEITE T
- ALEAT(F e
- /KT 19 pages
o« STEDEHAESR (X 1XE RAA RS ERATEAN 17 | OSEZ 18 E
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DMARCEA 1A RS> OHIE 11 L::

- HARS(VIEB%R (£36) ——
« &= (15): Must (4), Should (8), May (3)
« AbixEEE (4): Must (2), Should (2), May (0)
- BEEES (7): Must (5), Should (0), May (2)
- 32{={8I (10): Must (4), Should (4), May (2)

73’( RS> OEE
SEROAMMEEDLER S EOZLRETIGUTLAIPIEHERIELTE
- BAIC DMARC P EHE T BEAMDEERDCIETEENMTHONTVS

- DMARCEA A RS54 /@E@%E?ﬁ (RBA= LI SR E RS £l
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A—)JLixEA T L::

- DMARCE A (CBRUTIE SPF, DKIM ©WLSh (Must) $3UNET -
75 (Should) @T—)\ (17121

- DMARCOWJZ— (p=) (&, none n"5iA% (Should) FREHER%Z
DMARCL/K—NzFl] A (May) LCadEZ LT3 [3][4]

» SPF LO—RORENZ FFICHEES (May) U, MBORXL>20
SPF L - FMeERDIADIZ S (FTERARY(C Eub (Should) [5][6]

- DKIM OE&HBH| éﬂﬂb\dijg%i SReEt)C (Must) [7]

» FRFE R XA IC(EDMARCL - F2ERTEL (Must), B RXA AT S
DN —EERTE (]Should) A— )I/(JFU 1973 RX1 >4 HERICEETE
(Should) [8][9][10]
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DMARC, SPF L 1—RDEE L:Z

- JP RXAL>%&®M DMARC LJ—RO policy &ERIEV: 0.06% | —T—

« JP RXAL>%0 SPF L 1—-FOZERLEV (permerror): 1.70%
« SPF LI—RZ2EZHELTE: 31.2%
- include 5&(C SPF Ld—RHEEW: 20.1%
- DNS 0 lookup EI#2:@: 18.5%
- mechanism ORHEL): 9.2%
- include "EBIFE: 6.7%
- IP address MIETERIEW: 6.3%
« BlIFRVRXL>ZNHIFE (2[08]) Z#Z5: 2.5%

2024.11.01 FAE
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X— LS 1T L__

o X=)UCFIHURBWRXAL > AICHEYICEETE (Should) [11] ——
- DMARCL/R—b (aggregate) #=4Z (Should) UL, DMARC D7

J>—% reject &TEHIE (Should) [12][13]

» DMARCL/R— NDZEBLUDHMITOVT (May), SMBRAAVET

Lih— b2 FBRI5EDEENTE (Must) [14][15]
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A= JUTFIFBURV RAA S RO TE T

o X—=)JUHIRUBWRXA >R DS TE —r—
« RXA>%N DNS TSR TSI TRAINSENDD GREXM>F)
o X=JUTFIRRURRWRXA >4l 2RI 58 E A (Null MX LU SPF, DMARC)
example.com. IN MX O .
example.com. IN TXT “wv=spfl —-all”
_dmarc.example.com.IN TXT “v=DMARCIl; p=reject”
* jp RAAZRATEEESNTLBMXLI—RD 6.6% H* Null MX
« Null MX @ 99.2% DSPFL-O—RhH “v=spfl -all” < RXA>ZDFEFNA1E
« Null MX & fail SPF @ 99.6% @ DMARC L' J—-RpH' “v=DMARC1; p=reject”
— REEER]
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ACIXSBER L__
- SPF, DKIM, DMARC ME&7E (Must) [1]

» include FHH® SPF L. d—RDiE (Should) [2]

» ALiXAKFE7T(CXT 9D DKIM ##EL1— ROELIRIEMA (Should) [3]

- DMARC SRR THBAYSY From OEYIREETE (Must) [4]
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« EEA— LD ERXEN BIRE(IDKIMIHE (Must) [1] —r—
- BRXFE CRITEDFIZ SPF T11o3%5S, RFC5321.From ZEmix

7tEL (May), I5—X=ILIL—TURWSSUUE (Must) [2][3]

e X—>HYZRNTlE RFC5321.From & RFC5322.From DRXA>

27X TUZRNDRAAL>%EL, SPF, DKIM, DMARC (S@Et]IC
Xth9d (Must) [4][5][6]

« X=U2JUZMDBBLIXFTH ARC (L TW31EE, ARC BAZ

#1573 (May) [7]
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« X—)LZH=BEC SPF, DKIM, DMARC 5254470\ (Must), SPF L =1

- ROAIZSHESR® DKIM DL REMESR (May) [1][2][3]

i (I/t_‘LT—/EI/) £175 (Should) [4][5]

- DMARCL/N— MDIX(E(FT5:E8 B (R 2R (Must)

- DMARCL/R— RO failure report X E(FESFN2'
£ (Must), aggregate report (3a%{Z (Should

JEAE :I:E<7_LU-_C(3:78~<|:L,DIE hX’f/%BﬁE; (MUSt), |\>(’r/%0)n:|:

[6]
BIRIOES N
) [71[8]

 1IX{E RAA D EREEDFER ZH M0 I <EE R (Should
& (Should) [9][10]
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DMARC Lk—h

* failure report

° n:L.\I:IIEgE &@%Br_ l_'flzu
. ARF (Abuse Reporting Format)

o m D3 il E[EIBRIEN
? SenPunce mal oy

- aggregate report
« THAINR I —R)\w)
« XML JA—XybDT—4
- [E#ET—4(gzip)
* MIME FZTUCLDA—IVIXAS
: T =561 (BX—)
« IXME7T (IP) LR HERIEH

<?xml version="1.0" encoding="UTF-8" 7>
<feedback>
<report_metadata>...</ report_metadata>
<policy_published>
<domain>iij. add]r()</doma1n>
<adkim>.. im><aspf>...</aspf>
<p>none</p><s >none</sp><pct>100</pct>
</policy_published>
<record>
<row>
<source_ip>...</source_ip>
<count>319</count>
<policy_evaluated>
<disposition>none</disposition>
<dkim>pass</dkim><spf>pass</spf>
</policy_evaluated>
</row>
<identifiers>
<header_from>iij.ad.jp</header_from>
</identifiers>
<auth_results>
<dkim>
<domain>iij.ad.jp</domain>

<result>pass</result><selector> .</selector>

</dkim>
<spf>

<domain>iij.ad.jp</domain><result>pass</result>

</spf>
</auth_results>
</record>

< / feedback>

Aggregate Report Format

<feedback>

<report_metadata>

<policy_published>

<record>

<row>

<identifiers>

<auth_results>
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QlLl

. EERITODMARCE A (SPF, DKIM &6T) (2478 ——
« BT EUMRDIHIC(E p=reject FTIHTE
 SPF ¥ DKIM DsXEARNBDMER%Z (DMARC aggregate report OF!

AR EZIRET)

« X—=)VBECEEFOXIS (TENUL DKIM BE%E RFC5322.From RXA

SHRDESTHRR) 7

« A=) REBICHUTEVIRZEEEROIERZ, BIMI AOFIGHIRETLT

VKARE (DN DA=ILZRMET—EATIZERC BIMI (S IGULTETLS)

» DMARC OZERIDFRFESH LU policy (CHFIEULAEICDWTIEERIR

EHENREINTVD — BEOWE(CEEU TOREIFRFEH







